






















































MONTGOMERY COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION 
Rockville, Maryland 

 
 

May 23, 2011 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
To:  Members of the Board of Education 
 
From:  Christopher S. Barclay, President 
 
Subject: Amendments to the Superintendent’s Recommended FY 2012 Operating Budget 
     Reductions 
 
 
Resolved, That the Superintendent’s recommended reductions be amended as follows: 
 

Reduce the number of reserve teacher positions by 20 for a savings of $ 1.3 million. Also, 
reduce the tuition reimbursement back to the FY 2011 level resulting in a savings of $1 
million. 
   
With the savings of $ 2.3 million, restore positions as follows: 
 

Infants/special education preschool (all positions) $280,000 
 
Academic intervention (5 positions) 325,000 
 
Security positions restore (all positions)                                   171,000 
 
Vocational support (5 positions)  325,000 
 
Special education teachers (4.5 positions)                                  314,000 
 
Special education paraeducators (2.6 positions)  102,000 
 
ESOL teachers (7.0 positions)                                               456,000 
 
MS counselors (2.0 positions)                                                      160,000 
 
ES music teachers (2.0 positions)                                                130,000 
 
Superintendent’s Leadership Program      57,000 
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